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1. C-029-2020 

Correspondence dated January 24, 2020 from the Municipality of Strathroy-

Caradoc respecting a motion in support of Watershed Management Programs 

delivered by Conservation Authorities. 

 

2. C-030-2020 

Correspondence dated January 24, 2020 from the Niagara Region respecting 

staff report CSR 1- 2020 Re: Approval of Interim Levy Dates and Amounts. 

 

3. C-031-2020 

Correspondence received from the Welland & District SPCA respecting Monthly 

Wainfleet Statistics 2019. 

 

4. C-032-2020 

Correspondence received January 24, 2020 from Ontario Farmland Trust 

respecting 2020 Ontario Farmland Forum – The Shifting Landscapes of 

Farmland Protection scheduled for March 26, 2020. 

 

5. C-033-2020 

Correspondence dated January 24, 2020 from the City of Sarnia respecting a 

motion pertaining to Ontario Power Generation’s Deep Geological Repository 

Project. 

 

6. C-034-2020 

Correspondence dated January 24, 2020 from the Township of Central 

Frontenac to the Premier of Ontario, Doug Ford, respecting a resolution of 

support of Conservation Authorities. 

 

7. C-035-2020 

Correspondence dated January 24, 2020 from the Niagara Region respecting 

staff report PDS 42-2019 Re: Memorandum of Understanding for Planning 

Function and Services between Niagara Region and Local Area Municipalities. 

 

8. C-036-2020 

Correspondence dated January 24, 2020 from the Niagara Region respecting 

staff report PDS 1-2020 Re: New Niagara Official Plan – Public Consultation 

Summary. 
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9. C-037-2020 

Correspondence dated January 21, 2020 from the Town of Collingwood to the 

Honourable Jeff Yurek, Minister of Environment, Conservation and Parks 

supporting the continuation of critical programs and services included in the 

mandate of Conservation Authorities. 

 

10. C-038-2020 

Correspondence dated January 27, 2020 from the Township of Madoc in support 

of the Town of Amherstburg’s resolution regarding Joint and Several Liability 

Consultation. 

 

11. C-039-2020 

Correspondence received January 27, 2020 from the Greater Niagara Chamber 

of Commerce respecting Nominations for the 2020 Niagara Business 

Achievement Awards. 
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TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD
 

Becky Dahl, Deputy Clerk

97 Hurontario St. P.O. Box 157

Collingwood, ON L9Y 3Z5
Tel: (705) 445-1030 Ex. 3230
Fax: (705) 445-2448
Email: bdahl@collingwood.ca

January 21, 2020

The Honourable Jeff Yurek

Minister of Environment, Conservation and Parks
College Park 5th Floor, 777 Bay Street

Toronto, ON M7A 2J3

Re: Conservation Authorities
 

On behalf of the Council for the Corporation of the Town of Collingwood,| write to advise you of

the following recommendation approved at its meeting held on January 20, 2020 for your
consideration:

WHEREASthe Townof Collingwood has recently declared a Climate Emergency;

AND WHEREAStheTownof Collingwood has committed to nine core principles of
sustainability;

AND WHEREASthe TownofCollingwoodis a beneficiary of the upstream environmental

remediation work done by the Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority (NVCA);

AND WHEREASthe Townof Collingwood is a memberof the NVCA,with representation
on its Board of Directors;

AND WHEREASunderthe direction of the Board of Directors, the NVCAprovides

programs and services addressing local priorities to the residents of Collingwood andits

other member municipalities, including inclusive outdoor education and recreation, water

quality monitoring, preservation of species at risk as well as protectinglife and property
through a variety of measures;

AND WHEREASthe NVCAprovides the Town of Collingwood with expert advice on the

environmental impact of land use planning proposals and that the Municipality does not
have staff with comparable expertise or experience;

AND WHEREAStheMinistry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks provides

approximately one percent of the budget for programs and services currently delivered by
the NVCA;

THEREFOREBE IT RESOLVED THATthe Townof Collingwood supports Conservation

Authority regulations underBill 108 being completed in consultation with municipalities, the
NVCAand Conservation Ontario;

AND THATthe Townof Collingwood supports continuation of the critical programs and
services included in the mandate of Conservation Authorities;

ANDTHATduring the fulsome review and consultations the Minister of Environment,
Conservation and Parks continue to allow local municipalities’ designated representatives
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to determine which programswill be delivered and mandatory, along with the use of a
Board-directed fair municipal levy as per current Regulation;

AND THATthis resolution be forwarded to the Minister of the Environment, Conservation

and Parks, Premier Doug Ford, MPP Jim Wilson, the Association of Municipalities of

Ontario, Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority, Conservation Ontario, all Ontario
municipalities, and the County of Simcoe.

Should you require anything further, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 705-

445-1030 ext. 3230 or clerk@collingwood.ca.

Yourstruly,

  INGWOOD

Becky Dahl

Deputy Clerk, Clerk Services

C.C. Premier Doug Ford
Jim Wilson, MPP
Association of Municipalities of Ontario

Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority

Conservation Ontario

County of Simcoe

Ontario municipalities
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